City of Tukwila

Allan Ekberg, Mayor

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

To: Community Development and Neighborhoods
From: Jack Pace, Director Community Development
By: Moira Carr Bradshaw

Copy: Mayor Ekberg
Date: August 15, 2018
Subject: Proposed Zoning Code Amendment related to required “off-street parking”

Issue
Should the City consider changes to the Zoning Code as relates to the location of required
off-street parking areas?

Background
The City is purchasing land for public parking for the Justice Center that is across a public

street from the building. The parking would be a stand-alone use on the off-site property
and therefore not accessory to a building. There is discussion that the north parking lot
could be programmed with uses in addition to parking, but the principle use of the site would
be the required public parking for the Justice Center.

Discussion

The Zoning Code’s Land Use Table lists parking areas as permitted accessory uses in all
zones. (Attachment A) The Code’s definition of an accessory use is: a use incidental and
subordinate to the principal use and located on the same lot or in the same building as the
principal use. (TMC 18.06.870)

In addition to allowing parking as an accessory use, the off-street parking regulations allow
parking on another site from the principal use through covenant parking. Covenant parking
means that a recording is made on the land’s title stipulating that a specific number of stalls
must remain in place for an off-site use. Covenant parking (TMC 18.56.070(B)) is limited to a
distance of no more than 800 feet unless a shuttle service is provided; however, there must
be a principle use of the land other than parking.

Financial Impact - None

Recommendation

Forward the issue to Planning Commission for a recommendation on modifications to
regulations for required off-street parking areas to allow the City to use the parcels to north of
S. 150t Street for required off-street parking for the Justice Center.

Attachments
Zoning Code Table 18-6 Land Uses Allowed by Zone.
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